5 !

P et
R I "RECORDS SECTION
i I rror i P LS
Republic of the Philippines | PRREREE
Department of Education IFEB 0 3 2020 _
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula | D ? =N
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE ' :
Capitol Drive, Estaka, Dipolog City 7100

Tel No.: (065) 212-5843 e-mail address: zn.division@deped.gov.ph
Division Memorandum
No.OS 2 | 5.2020
To: Public Schools District Supervisors

School Heads

All Others Concerned

This Division
From: MA. LIZ ABILON EdD, CESO VI

Schabls Division Superintendent j
Subject: CONDUCT OF MONITORING IN SELECTED SCHOOLS AND

DISTRICTS
Date: January 30, 2020
i. To maintain quality in the delivery of basic education services, this division hereby

- realized the necessity to conduct monitoring in select public schools in Zamboanga del Norte.
It will be led by the concerned Public Schools District Supervisors (PSDSs) of the select public
schools and will be accompanied by our partners from the IDinsight and UNICEF-Philippines.

e Relative thereto, this division requests all concerned school heads and teaching and
non-teaching staffs of the select schools to extend warm hospitality and due courtesy to all our
visiting PSDSs and partners from the aforementioned organizations.

3. The monitoring is scheduled on February 5, 2020 to March 13, 2020.

4. For immediate dissemination and guidance.
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